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Hi Matt, 

All documents for requests #'s 1and 3 are attached.
There are no records responsive to your request for #2. 

Sincerely, 

Nicole Guidry
City Clerk

Email : nicoleguidry@youngsvillela.gov
201 Iberia Street
P. O. Box 592 Youngsville, LA 70592
Office: 337-857-6924
City Hall : 337-856-4181
Website: www.youngsville.us 

From: Matt
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2025 1:38 PM
To: Nicole Guidry
Cc: Ken Ritter
Subject: Public Records Request - May 15, 2025

Dear Records Custodian:

Pursuant to Article 12, Section 3 of the Louisiana State Constitution of 1974 and the
Louisiana Public Records Law, R.S. § 44:1 et seq., I request that you, as the custodian of
records please produce the following public records for my review.

Request No. 1:

Resolution 2016-008 establishing the Recreation Advisory Committee. 

-------
C) 

mailto:nicoleguidry@youngsvillela.gov
http://www.youngsville.us/
https://www.facebook.com/cityofyoungsville
Matthew Thomassee



R
e
q

u
e
st

 N
o

. 
2

:

A
n

y 
b

y-
la

w
s 

e
st

a
b

li
sh

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 R

e
cr

e
a
ti

o
n

 A
d

vi
so

ry
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e
. 

R
e
q

u
e
st

 N
o

. 
3

:

A
ll
 p

u
b

li
c 

n
o

ti
ce

s 
fo

r 
m

e
e
ti

n
g

s 
o

f 
th

e
 R

e
cr

e
a
ti

o
n

 A
d

vi
so

ry
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 h

e
ld

 i
n

 2
0

2
5

. 

Pl
ea

se
 a

dv
is

e 
of

 a
ny

 c
os

t 
in

 a
dv

an
ce

 o
f 

pr
od

uc
ti
on

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 t
hi

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
el

ec
tr

on
ic

al
ly

 b
y 

fo
rw

ar
di

ng
 s

am
e 

to
 t

hi
s 

e-
m

ai
l a

dd
re

ss
. 

W
e 

re
se

rv
e 

an
y 

an
d 

al
l r

ig
ht

s 
to

in
sp

ec
t,

 c
op

y 
an

d 
re

pr
od

uc
e 

re
co

rd
s 

at
 o

ur
 o

w
n 

co
st

.
M

at
t

28
00

 W
. 

Pi
nh

oo
k 

R
oa

d;
 S

te
. 

8B
La

fa
ye

tt
e,

 L
A
 7

05
08

(3
37

)
87

3-
12

21
C

A
U

TI
O

N
: E

X
TE

R
N

A
L 

S
E

N
D

E
R

■ 

Matthew Thomassee




